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Memo

Date: April 4, 2022

To: Priests, deacons, brothers, sisters, principals, parish and
chancery staff

From: Maureen Smith, director, Office of Communications

Re: Media coverage of the Archdiocese of Atlanta

The Office of Communications presents last week’s media coverage of the
Archdiocese of Atlanta in the news and The Georgia Bulletin.

In case you missed them, please see below for links to last week’s featured
stories:

The Georgia Bulletin

o Atlanta archbishop: War in Ukraine ‘outrageous before almighty God’

¢ How a saint became part of the tax code, forever changing U.S.

philanthropy

o Chief operating officer departs for Archdiocese of Washington

Social Media

« Tonight, we gathered in prayer for Ukraine and the cease of war at Holy

Spirit Catholic Church. Immaculate Heart of Mary protect our brothers

and sisters afflicted by the evil of war...

« Mass at the Catholic Center at UGA in Athens! Great to see young people

committed to their faith!
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Mass at San Felipe de Jesuis Mission in Forest Park, GA. Saying goodbye

to Bishop-Elect Fabre. Lo vamos a extranar, que Dios lo acompane en la

Diocesis de Charleston!

Whenever fatigue or fear make us start to sink, Jesus holds out his hand

to us. He gives us the enthusiasm we need to live our vocation with joy

and fervour."

Flashback to earlier this month at the first Synod Regional Listening

Session, held at Saint Jude.

Local News

We are all one community': Saint Joseph's Catholic Church celebrates its

70th anniversary

Videos

Consecration of Ukraine and Russia to the Immaculate Heart of Mary

Solemnity of the Annunciation of the Lord Homily from Fr. Daniel Ketter

Consecration of Ukraine and Russia to the Immaculate Heart of Mary

followed by Mass from Kenny Hall at the Cathedral of Christ the King

Please share this information in vour bulletin, newsletters, websites and social

media.

Thank you.
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